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December 11, 2019
Subject: Invitation to Bid #1743-B: Sports Lighting - Addendum #3

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find additional information for the above referenced Invitation to Bid. You will need to

consider this information when preparing your bid.

1. Can we drive on paths for access?
Yes, you can drive on paved areas.
2. Can we drive on the fields?

It depends on the condition of the field. Keep in mind you are responsible for any
damages.

3. Is this a straight purchase or financed purchase?
This is a straight purchase so financing will not be needed.
4. Will you be reusing brackets?
The county wants new brackets and parts. The only items being reused is the poles.
5. What does the county have as far as LED lighting?
Two soccer fields and a baseball field.
6. How much has Musco been used in sports lighting in the county?
All lighting except 2 fields are Musco.
7. Where do you want the new panel located?

On the outside of the concession and equipment where other panels are located.
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What is the completion schedule dates?

The County will work with the awarded company concerning dates of construction due to
sport season concerns. Season Begins February 1 and continues to June 30. Therefore,
installation and completion will either have to be January 2 — February 1, 2020 or July 1 -
August 1, 2020.

Can Musco control panels be moved outside?

Yes, along side where existing Musco control panels are located
Can we use existing panels?

Yes, if there is available space.

Dimming capabilities — do you want remote control?

Per the specifications the system should provide remote control on/off capabilities as well
as remote monitoring system capabilities.

With the add on of the control system are contactors required?

The county shall receive new contactors.

Will Musco supply the new control panel?

Yes

Is this control panel free standing?

Yes

Is there W-fi?

No

Are you looking at 25 year proposal and do you want to include Wi-fi?
Yes, 25 year is required per the specifications. We do not want to include Wi-fi.
Where is the controller for field # 25?

Field 25 contactors are inside the building in the box beside the breaker panel. The switch
is outside.

Regarding grounding,. Is it assumed grounding is intact or does it need to be checked?

Grounding is a part of the scope of work.



19. Can be a higher wattage as long as it meets spill light and glare control?
Yes
20. Is new conduit needed?

New wiring is needed on the poles. We will use existing underground wiring and conduit
already in place.

21. What is the mounting height of the existing 4 poles on field #21? (Please specify mounting
height to top row of sports lighting crossarms or bottom row?) What is the existing fixture
count per pole on field #21?

Responders are responsible for measuring mounting heights, field dimensions, and
counting light fixtures for all fields associated with IFB #1743.

22. What is the mounting height of the existing 4 poles on field #24? What is the existing fixture
count per pole on field #247?

Responders are responsible for measuring mounting heights, field dimensions, and
counting light fixtures for all fields associated with IFB #1743.

23. What is the mounting height of the existing 4 poles on field #25? What is the existing fixture
count per pole on field #257

Responders are responsible for measuring mounting heights, field dimensions, and
counting light fixtures for all fields associated with IFB #1743.

24. Can you confirm that the fields below are the correct (see images below)? Assuming they are
correct, the “approximate’” dimensions listed on “Invitation to Bid #1743-B: Sport Lighting /
Objective (pg.1)” are substantially different than what I measured on Google Earth.

o #21 appox 125°x85” vs Google Earth 220°x330°
o #24 appox 125°x85” vs Google Earth 230°x345’
o #25 appox 125’x85” vs Google Earth 215°x330°

The field sizes are in yards instead of feet. However responders are still responsible for
measuring mounting heights, field dimensions, and counting light fixtures for all fields
associated with IFB #1743.
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Note: Please sign and return this addendum with your submitted bid. Any respondent not returning a
signed addendum will still be responsible for compliance with any requirements, specifications,
or changes contained in the addendum. The time allowed for questions has expired. The due date

and time has not changed it is Thursday, December 19, 2019 at 3pm.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,
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Ted L. B S

Director of Purchasing
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